Petherick Michael (MOJ)

From: Petherick Michael (MOJ)
Sent: Friday, 4 August 2000 9:54 am
To: Thomas Eichelbaum'

Subject: RE: PETER ELLIS MINISTERIAL INQUIRY

Dear Sir Thomas: Thanks. Regarding your previous query about the evidential videotapes, you
now hold all of the tapes of the child complainant interviews that were produced either at

depositions or at trial. The Hereford St exhibit arrived yesterday from the Christchurch High g

Court. 1 will courier it to you today.
Regards: Michael @ @
/\& ;

From: Thomas Eichelbaum _
Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2000 9:22 PM
To: Petherick Michael (MOJ)

Subject: Re: PETER ELLIS MINISTERIAL [NCIOAR

Michael, following a discussion with Val toda ’

| have also e-mailed Prof Davies, aski bve on the
February delivery date.

ael (MOJ ) <Mithael.Petherick@justice.govt.nz>

000°08:48 AM
INISTERIAL INQUIRY

t

this morning to discuss via telephone?

> From: Thomas Eichelbaum ;

> Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2000 8:25 AM

> To: Petherick Michael (MOJ)

> Subject: Fw: PETER ELLIS MINISTERIAL INQUIRY

>
> Michael, attached is a message received this morning from Prof
>Davies. We

> need to have a talk about this. T.E.



